
Salisbury Historic District Commission 
 AGENDA 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

Times shown are approximate. The SHDC reserves the right to adjust the agenda as circumstances warrant. 
The SHDC reserves the right to convene in Closed Session as permitted under the Annotated Code of Maryland, General 

Provisions Article, Section 3-305(b). 
 

 

Wednesday, January 24, 2024 at 7:00 pm 
Government Office Building Room 301 

 
1. 7:00 P.M. - CALL TO ORDER – Scott Saxman, Chairman 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 20, 2023  
 
 

PUBLIC INPUT – Members of the public are welcome to make comment at this time, subject to a time allotment 
of two (2) minutes per person. 

 
5. CONSENT DOCKET - None 
 
6. OLD BUSINESS –  None 
 
7.  NEW BUSINESS –  

• *#24-01 – 323 Poplar Hill Ave – Alterations-Front Porch 
 
 

*this indicates that the structure has been deemed a contributing structure by the SHDC 
* this indicates that the structure has been deemed a Non-contributing structure by the SHDC 

  
 
 



Salisbury Historic District Commission 
December 20, 2023 

 
The Salisbury Historic District Commission met in regular session on Wednesday, December 20, 2023. The meeting 
took place at 125 N Division St Room 301 with attendance as follows: 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT   CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT 
Scott Saxman, Chair- Present    Laura Hay, City Attorney- Present 
Matt Auchey, Vice Chairman – Not Present  Brian Soper, Infrastructure & Development- Present 
Brad Phillips- Present     
Margaret Lawson- Present     
Brenden Frederick – Present 
              
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Mr. Scott Saxman, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.   

 
2. ROLL CALL - Each member of the Commission introduced themselves for the record. The Chairman explains 

the procedure of the meeting to all applicants and administered the oath en masse to all persons intending to 
testify.   

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Approvals of the minutes from October 25, 2023 were approved as 

submitted. Mr. Brad Phillips made a motion to approve. Mr. Brenden Frederick seconds the motion. The 
Commission votes unanimously to approve the minutes as submitted. 

 
PUBLIC INPUT – Members of the public are welcome to make comment at this time, subject to a time 
allotment of two (2) minutes per person. 
 

 
4. CONSENT DOCKET – None  
 
5. OLD BUSINESS – None 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS-  

• *#23-34 - 226 Newton St. - Demolition – Mr. Robert Cannon came forward to present the case. Mr. 
Cannon provided information to the Commission about rental income from the property compared to 
the cost of repair and rehabilitation of the structure. Following a discussion on the merits of demolition 
and future plans for the property following demolition, the Commission and the applicant agreed to a 
continuance for one (1) year to allow the applicant to prepare a development plan. 
 

• #23-35 - 228 Newton St.- Demolition – The continuance stated above applied to this case as well. 
 

7. Adjourn the Meeting-   
Ms. Margaret Lawson makes a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Brad Phillips seconds the motion.  
The Commission votes unanimously to adjourn the meeting. 

 
This is a summary of the proceedings of this meeting.  Detailed information is in the permanent files of each case 
as presented and filed in the City of Salisbury, Housing & Community Development Department. 
 
 ____________________________   _________________________ 
       Scott Saxman,  Chairman                Date 
 
 ____________________________    _________________________ 
       Brian Soper, City Planner      Date  



Salisbury Historic District Commission 
 

 
Hearing Notification 

 
Hearing Date:     January 24, 2024 
 
Time:       7:00 pm 
 
Location:  Government Office Building  

125 N. Division Street  
Salisbury, MD. 21804 
Room 301  

 
Case Number:     #24-01 
 
Commission Considering: Front Porch Alterations 
 
Owner’s Name:   Joao and Christiane Lopes 
 
Applicant Name:     Anchored Property Services, rep.  
       Jason Jones 
 
Agent/Contractor:     Anchored Property Services 
 
Subject Property Address:    323 Poplar Hill Ave 
 
Historic District:      Newtown Historic District 
 
Use Category:     Residential  
 
Chairman:       Mr. Scott Saxman 
 
HDC Staff contact:     Brian Soper   

City Planner 
       (410) 548-3170 



12/22/2023 24-01

12/22/2023

1/5/20241/5/2024















































Salisbury Historic District Commission 
 

STAFF FINDINGS 
 

Meeting of January 24, 2024 
 

 
Case Number:     #24-01 
 
Commission Considering: Alterations-Front Porch 
 
Owner Name: Joao and Christiane Lopes 
Owners Address: PO Box 2106 
 Salisbury, MD 21802 
 
Applicant Name:     Jason Jones 
 
Applicant’s Address:    327 Tilghman Rd, Suite 100  
       Salisbury, MD 21804 
 
Agent/Contractor:     Anchored Property Services 
 
Subject Property Address:    323 Poplar Hill Ave 
 
Historic District:      Newtown Historic District   
 
Use Category:     Residential  
 
Zoning Classification:    R – 5 
 
Structure / Site Description: 
 

Built Date:     1920 
 
Enclosed Area:    1,512 sq. ft. 

 
Lot Size:     3,400 sq. ft. 

 
Number of Stories:    2 

 
Contributing Structure:    No – Determination 11/14/2018 
 
 



 
 
 
Wicomico County Historic Survey on file:   No 
 
Nearby Properties on County Survey:   Yes   
 
Properties included below but not limited to: 
 
WI-640 – 310 Poplar Hill Ave – John S. Adkins House  
WI-575 – 329-333 Poplar Hill Ave – Rowhouse Block 
WI-141 – 321 Broad St – John Wesley Methodist Episcopal Church and Parsonage 
WI-434 – 324 Broad St – John Wesley Methodist Episcopal Church and Parsonage 
WI-106 – 200 E William St – Perry-Cooper House 
 
Explanation of Request: The applicant is seeking approval to reconstruct the front porch.  
 
Areas of Historic Guidelines to be considered: 
 
Guideline 56: Replacement Porches  
 
a. If porch replacement is necessary in whole or in part, reconstruct it to match the historic 
porch in size, scale, and overall design. Where possible, detail and ornamentation should 
be replicated.  
 
b. Use the same or similar materials wherever feasible.  
 
c. Avoid applying decorative elements that are not appropriate to the style of the dwelling. 
Whenever possible, choose accurate details based on historic photographs or similar 
properties of the same period and style. 
 
Guideline 57: Porch Additions and Modifications  
 
Enclosing or altering historic porches is generally discouraged, however, it may be 
appropriate if conducted in a manner that does not damage the porch’s historic features.  
 
a. When enclosing or adding screens to a historic porch, design the enclosure or screen 
detail to be recessed from the supporting posts and railings, so that the historic form of the 
porch is maintained and visible.   
 
b. Additions to historic porches are generally not appropriate, but may be considered in 
special cases, including handicap accessibility concerns (see Guideline 5 for more guidance 
on accessibility). 
 
Evaluation Criteria:  
 



Pursuant to Section 17.52.040 A & B of the Salisbury Zoning Code, it is the duty 
of the Historic District Commission to review all applications to construct, alter, 
reconstruct, move or demolish any structure within a Historic District whenever the 
exterior appearance of such structure is affected, and to approve or reject said 
application.  In reviewing an application and plans, the Commission should give 
consideration to review criteria, and may make a determination as to which of said 
Criteria are applicable.   

 
 

Staff Findings Prepared By: Brian Soper 
Infrastructure and Development 
125 N Division Street, Suite 304 

Salisbury, MD 21801 
(410) 548-3170 

Date: January 24, 2024 



1/17/24, 3:35 PM SDAT: Real Property Data Search

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages/viewdetails.aspx?AccountNumber=004977&County=23&District=05&SearchType=ACCT 1/1

Real Property Data Search ( )
Search Result for WICOMICO COUNTY

View Map View GroundRent Redemption View GroundRent Registration

Special Tax Recapture: None
Account Identifier: District - 05 Account Number - 004977

Owner Information
Owner Name: LOPES JOAO ANTONIO AIRES

LOPES CHRISTIANE D
Use:
Principal Residence:

RESIDENTIAL
NO

Mailing Address: PO BOX 2106
SALISBURY MD 21802-

Deed Reference: /04292/ 00298

Location & Structure Information
Premises Address: 323 POPLAR HILL AVE

SALISBURY 21801-0000
Legal Description: 3,400 SQFT

323 POPLAR HILL AVE
CITY OF SALIS

Map: Grid: Parcel: Neighborhood: Subdivision: Section: Block: Lot: Assessment Year: Plat No:
0107 0009 0716 5030166.23 0000 2022 Plat Ref:

Town: SALISBURY

Primary Structure Built Above Grade Living Area Finished Basement Area Property Land AreaCounty Use
1920 1,512 SF 3,400 SF

StoriesBasementType ExteriorQualityFull/Half BathGarageLast Notice of Major Improvements
2 NO STANDARD UNITFRAME/3 2 full

Value Information
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments

As of
01/01/2022

As of
07/01/2023

As of
07/01/2024

Land: 13,900 13,900
Improvements 45,200 47,800
Total: 59,100 61,700 60,833 61,700
Preferential Land: 0 0

Transfer Information
Seller: ELMER GERALD K Date: 02/27/2018 Price: $98,000
Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deed1: /04292/ 00298 Deed2:

Seller: BLANKENSHIP, IDA Date: 06/06/2005 Price: $152,000
Type: ARMS LENGTH MULTIPLE Deed1: /02415/ 00608 Deed2:

Seller: SESSOMS, ERIC Date: 08/27/2004 Price: $73,500
Type: ARMS LENGTH IMPROVED Deed1: /02280/ 00686 Deed2:

Exemption Information
Partial Exempt Assessments: Class 07/01/2023 07/01/2024
County: 000 0.00
State: 000 0.00
Municipal: 000 0.00|0.00 0.00|0.00
Special Tax Recapture: None

Homestead Application Information
Homestead Application Status: No Application 

Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Information
Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Status: No Application Date:

https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/realproperty/maps/showmap.html?countyid=23&accountid=05+004977
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$cphMainContentArea$ucSearchType$wzrdRealPropertySearch_query$ucDetailsSearch_query$dlstDetaisSearch$ctl00$lnkGroundRentRedemption", "", true, "", "", false, true))
javascript:WebForm_DoPostBackWithOptions(new WebForm_PostBackOptions("ctl00$cphMainContentArea$ucSearchType$wzrdRealPropertySearch_query$ucDetailsSearch_query$dlstDetaisSearch$ctl00$lnkGroundRentRegistration", "", true, "", "", false, true))
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Special-Tax-Recapture
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Account-Identifier
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Owner-Name
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Land-Use
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Principal-Residence
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Mailing-Address
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed-Reference
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Premises-Address
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Legal-Description
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Map-Number
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Grid
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Parcel
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Neighborhood
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Subdivision
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Section
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Block
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Lot
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Assessment-Year
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-No
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Plat-Ref
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Town
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Primary-Structure-Built
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#AGLiving-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FBasement-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Property-Land-Area
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County-Use
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Stories
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Basement
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Exterior
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Quality
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#FHBaths
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Garage
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Renovation
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Base-Value
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Value
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Phase-in-Assessments
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Land
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Improvements
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Total
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Preferential-Land
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Sale-From
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Transfer-Date
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Consideration
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Type
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed1
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Deed2
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Partial-Exempt-Assessments
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#County
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#State-Code
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Municipal
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Special-Tax-Recapture
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homestead-Application-Status
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homeowners-Tax-Credit-Application-Status
https://sdat.dat.maryland.gov/RealProperty/Pages_HTML/rp_def.aspx#Homeowners-Tax-Credit-Application-Date

	(2024.01.24)_SHDC_Agenda.pdf
	Government Office Building Room 301

	SHDC 12.20.23 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Salisbury Historic District Commission




